Mino, Lise CITZ:EX

From: Wall, Selina LASS:EX
Sent: June 22, 2018 10:44 AM
To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Capital Funding

Hi,

Can you call me when you get this? | cannot find your number anywhere!

Best,
Selina

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX [mailto:Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Wall, Selina <Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Capital Funding

Sure! I'll call in 15.

Best,
Jasleen

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 13, 2018, at 1:40 PM, Wall, Selina <Selina.Wall@l|eg.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you Jasleen,

This is precisely what we are looking for. Niki did give me some context about the previous
government’s role. Is there any chance you could give me a quick call just to confirm a couple of things?

Best,

Selina Wall | Research and Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250 387-0314 | C: 250 886-6878 | F: 250-387-4680

selina.wall@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX [mailto:Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Wall, Selina <Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Capital Funding

Hi Selina,

I believe this is what you were needing from Niki regarding Capital Funding? | believe she gave you
context regarding the previous government’s role.

Best,
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Jasleen

From: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX
Sent: June 13, 2018 1:27 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Capital Funding

Here you go — this is a list of successful applicants through the fourth intake of major capital. It includes
electoral district.
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Mino, Lise CITZ:EX

From: Wall, Selina LASS:EX
Sent: June 25, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Phone Number

Hi Jasleen,

The number below does not seem to be assigned.

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX [mailto:Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Wall, Selina <Selina.Wall@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Phone Number

778-548-0267 - can always reach me here

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 22, 2018, at 11:39 AM, Wall, Selina <Selina.Wall@l|eg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jasleen,
What is your number?
Selina Wall | Research and Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250 387-0314 | C: 250 886-6878 | F: 250-387-4680
selina.wall@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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